
WTHT 
RADIO 13 INC. -1300 KC 

Dear Kermit; 

LOUIS ADELMAN 
President and General Manager 

HAZLETON, PENNSYLVANIA 
TELEPHONE GL 5-7441 

Juje 18, 1962 

I am not sure whether oe not I had answered your request 

for verification of reception. If not this is it. In checking program 

loge for Nov. 5, 1961 I find that the programming for the periods of 

time indicated are correct. 

We are using a Collins 20V2 transmitter at 1000 Watts into 

a directive array consisting of two two -hundred foot towers fed 60 degrees 

out of phase. The frequency is 1300 kcs. 

I am inclosing a copy of our area coverage map and hope 

that this letter will suffice for verification. Should you ever be up this 

way stop ib and give the place a look-see. 

Very truly yours, 
11 

?AA () 

Paul Wensko 
Chief Engineer 
Radio Station WTHT 


